
Ms Fiona O'Sulli\,an 
McGill Environmental S>.stems Ireland Limited 
B al I invn her. 
Castletownroc ti? 

CO Cork 

re: Obiection to the proposed decision of the Agency on a waste licence application by Molaisin 
Compost Limited in respect of a facility at Molaisin Compost Limited, Kilmolasli. Cappoquin, 
Co. Waterford, 

Dear Ms O'Sulli\wi 

Please find accompanying a copy of Mr. Gerard Cunimins & Others objection to the Agency's 
proposed decision i n  respect of the above referenced waste licence application. 

I am to state that the Agency will consider the objection/s in  accordance with the Waste 
Management Acts, I996 to 2008 and the relevant Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, 
including notifying you of its decision in due coiirse. One of the criteria for a valid objection is the 
satisfactory lodgement of  the objection fee to the Agency's bank account. 

As a party to the objection: the applicant may make a submission i n  writing to the Agency on the 
other objectiods, to be received no later than 1.5"' Murch 20ZO. 

I t  should be noted that the Agency cannot consider a submission received after the specified date 
and so any such submission should be both complete and  received by the Ageiicl. no later thaii the 
specified clate. 

Yours sincerel!. 

Programme' Officer 
Office of Climate: Licensing R: Resource Use 


